
Zero article vs definite article for some locations with change inmeaning.
If someone is at the place because they are a student / are sick / a prisoner, etc, we don't use THE.

If they are there for another reason, or we are talking about the building, we use THE.

RELATIONSHIP TO THAT PLACE LOCATION

We are going to school. We are going to the school.

I’m going to church. I’m going to the church.

I’m in hospital. We are in the hospital.

She is in prison. She is in the prison.
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